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February 15,2012 

Licensing Assistance Team 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, P A 19406-1415 

Dear Sirs: 

CONSOL Energy Inc. 
CNX Center 
1000 CONSOL Energy Drive 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 

phone: 724/485-4696 
fax: 724/485-4875 
e·ma8: joerichards@consolenergy.com 
web: www.consolenergy.com 

JOSEPH M. RICHARDS 

Manager·Occupational Health and S~ 
i:3 ...,., 
1""1 
CO 

-..
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This letter is to request an amendment to U.S. NRC license #47-3l367-01 for the licensee 
Consolidation Coal Company, Shoemaker Mine Preparation Plant. 

Please replace Mr. Tom Crawshaw, who is the RSO presently listed on the license, with Mr. 
Brent Hutcheson. Mr. Hutcheson completed a twenty-four hour Radiation Safety Officer training 
course from October 3 through October 5,2011 provided by Applied Health Physics, 2986 
Industrial Blvd., Bethel Park, P A 15102. See the attached certificate of training. Mr. Hutcheson 
has approximately one year of experience with industrial gauges containing radioactive sealed 
sources. 

The topics covered in this training course meet Appendix G criteria for Radiation Safety Officer 
Training as outlined in the U.S. NRC document NUREG-1556, Vol. 4, dated October 1998. 

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact me. Your help 
and cooperation is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

On BehalfofConsolidation Coal Company 

~A.~ 
"'-os-e-ph M. Richards 

Copy to: 

Tom Crawshaw ......................................................................... Shoemaker Mine Preparation Plant 
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~ HEALTH PHYSICS, Inc. 
~ 

CERTIFICATE OF RADIOLOGICAL TRAINING 

This is to certify that 

Brent Hutcheson 

has successfully completed the 

24-HOUR RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER TRAINING COURSE 
INCLUDING INSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED BY NUREG-1556 

VOLUME 4, APPENDIX G AND 49 CFR 172, SUBPART H 

presented by Applied Health Physics, Inc_ 
October 3nl through October 5th

, 20// 

October 5. 20 II 
Todd Y. Mobley Dale 

Director, Technical Ser'f1re"es Octoher 5~ 20) 4 


DOT Subparl H Expir-atioll Date 




This is to acknowl dge the receipt of YO~Plication dated 

~ 5' . , ,and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. )"

It . \ ~t ('i7- 3(3&7-0 (
[XJ There Wm~~i'stratlve omissions. Your application wa assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the t«~chnical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

o Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

157 ft, q7t.Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 
When calling to inquire about this action, plE!aSe refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely. 

(6·96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader 



